Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Gabrielle Mascelli; Adam Colopy

Cc: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: VA049 WO# 15963 -Please update your tracker for final cost
Attachments: Invoice_No_88400 (2).pdf

Gabby -Completed - Maximo notes -1/6/2022-Rick back dated for December billing
1/6/2022-Rick validated and adjusted price -less hours were used-$10,372.53 is the final cost. Tina please upload this to
WO# 15963

Rick

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: VA0O49 WO# 15963 -Please update your tracker for final cost

Tom see attached invoice from S&S -Only 60 hours were used — Maximo notes -1/6/2022-Rick back dated for December
billing

1/6/2022-Rick validated and adjusted price -less hours were used-$10,372.53 is the final cost. Tina please upload this to
WO# 15963

Work Description
Order

Site

15963 After 12/23-investigation -Recommended HB-1/ HB-2 Boiler repairs proposal coming

99RE

Thanks
Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 11:15 AM




To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Invoice No. 88400

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Updated invoice attached!

On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 10:50 AM Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com> wrote:

Good morning,
Please find the attached invoice for VA0O99 WO# 15963.

Thank you!

Lindsay Ruby

S&S MECHANICAL
"Feeling Good About What We Do"
(P): 301-574-1555 (F): 301-574-1558

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com

www.sandsmidatlantic.com

Lindsay Ruby

S&S Mechanical

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
Phone: 301-574-1555

Fax: 301-574-1558

www.sandsmidatlantic.com




lindsav(@sandsmidatlantic.com




